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Calcasieu Parish School Board

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Dr. Jason VanMetre, Superintendent

Members, Calcasieu Parish School Board

Ronnie Harvey, Jr., Chief Academic Officer

August 21, 2025

Curriculum & lnstruction Committee Meeting (lnformation Only)
5:00 p.m.
3310 Broad Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615
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Aqenda

C & I Overview - Ronnie Harvey, Jr.
Elementary School Department - Willona Jackson/Kristi Russell
Middle School Department - Owen Clanton
High School Department - Robert Pete/Tammy Hebert
Career & Technical Education - Tony McCardle
Special Services - Wendy Hill
Advanced Studies - Dr. Lorri Caldwell
Federal Programs - John Spikes
Child Welfare & Attendance - Shannon Foolkes
Early Childhood - Dr. Michelle Joubert
Assessment & Accountability - Dielle Barrentine
Teacher & Leader Support - Julee Spann
Library Services - Beth Ferguson

Karen Hardy McReynolds
Aaron Natali
Tony O'Banion
Patrick Pichon
Dr. Betty Washington

Building Foundations for the Future

IUILOIiG TOUIIDAIIONS IOT THE TUTUNT

Administrative Offices 3310 Broad Street Lake Charles, LA 70515 Phone 337.217.4000 Fax 337.217.4051

Curriculum & lnstruction Committee Members:

Phyllis Ayo - Vice Chair
Shawn Baumgarten
Mary Fontenot
Glenda Gay
Damon Hardesty - Chair


